
Nonnye Grant 

To: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: Companies in Bankruptcy 

Good afternoon Bob, will enter the bankruptcy case closed dates as you have listed below in MCD. Once the PAA and 

Consummating orders are effective I will cancel the Companies certificate number using the date that is listed in the 

ordering paragraphs. Again, thanks for your help and have a nice day. Nonnye 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:23 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: Companies in Bankruptcy 

The recommendat ion recommended that each company's name be marked inactive in MCDP 
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Docket No. 150095-TX - Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate 
No. 8518, issued to Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a Freedom Communications USA, LLC, effecti ve 
July 15,20 14. (B~mkruptcy case closed July 15, 2014) ~ "l•..-t"'......_~ (\d.<- 1Xgb<._ 

Docket No. 150096-TX - Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate 
No. 8168 issued to Terra Telecommunications Corp., effective September 30, 20 14. (Bankruptcy case closed 

September 30, 201~) ~~"J"'() ~~ I X G '71 

Docket No. 150097-TX - Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of CLEC Certificate 
No. 8703 issued to Star Vox Communications, Inc., effective January 28, 2014. (Bankruptcy case closed 
.January8, 2014) ~~~- 7'/..q<tfo 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 9:30 AM 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: Companies in Bankruptcy 

Good morning Bob, I see that there are three dockets on today's Agenda regarding bankruptcy cancellations. 

They are: 

TX802 
150095-TX- Tennessee Telephone Services, LLC d/b/a Freedom Communications USA, LLC- Company Code 

150096-TX- Terra Telecommunications Corp. - Company Code TX677 

150097-TX - StarVox Communications, Inc.- Company Code TX946 

I see in the staff recommendation for them, they stated that each bankruptcy case has been closed. We still have them 

listed as being in bankruptcy. If Commissioners approve staff recommendation for cancellation of each and once the 

PAA and Consummation orders have been issued and are effective cancelling their certificates I will do that , but we will 

still show that bankruptcy status as being opened. Do you need to advise us by memo as to the closing dates for each, 

as you have for several other Companies in t he past, as that information has to come from staff? Would appreciate you 

letting me know as to the bankruptcy status. Thanks for your he lp. Nonnye 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 18, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03734-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




